
BERNICE P . BISHOP MUSEUM 

HONOLULU 17. HAWAII 

16 July 1953 

Mr . Grote Reber 

Wailuku, ui , T. H. 

D ar Mr. Reber: 

In answer to your l et t er of July 12, to the best of my 

knowledg the Univer ity of Chicago is no longer accepting 
in 

sample for C bon-14 dating except/very unusual circumstances . 

A numb r of other laboratories have been established fo r Radio­

carbon dating . I suggest that you write : Dr. H. R. Cran , 

Memori I -Phoenix Project~ adio-carbon Laboratory, University 

of Michigan, Ann Arbor , ichigan . I beli ve the cost of running 

a single specimen i a in the neighborhood of 300 . 

Sincerely your , 

I(Jl!'l-A.. ~~ 
Alexander Spoehr 
Di rector 

AS: 


